

NANCY D'ANNA
ATTORNEY AT LAW

P.O. BOX 37, CRUZ BAY
ST. JOHN, U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS 00831
(809) 776-6533 FAX (809) 776-6260

March 11, 1994

By Telefax: (809) 729-7746

Andrew Praschak, Esquire
1413 Fernandez
Juncos Ave.
San Turce, Puerto Rico 00909

By Telefax: (212) 264-6192

Carolyn Kwan
Project officer
Eastern New York/Caribbean Section
Emergency & Remedial Response Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region II 26 Federal Plaza
New York, New York 10278

Re: Remediation Plan

Dear Attorney Praschak and Ms. Kwan:

As you may recall, in December, 1993, a Soil Remediation Plan was submitted to EPA on behalf of L'Henri, Inc., for approval. To date, we have not received comments or approval concerning the plan. As we have discussed, my client has requested permission to perform this remediation many times and is anxious to begin this work. Please let us know if there is any further information which would assist in your favorable review of our request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,


Nancy D'Anna, Esq.

ND/aw